(VARKHAM

MEMORANDUM ARKW
TO: Heritage Markham Committee
FROM: Peter Wokral, Senior Heritage Planner

DATE: April 12, 2023

SUBJECT: Building or Sign Permit Applications
Delegated Approval by Heritage Section Staff
32 Washington St. (MVHCD), 16 Victoria Ave. (UHCD), 34 Eureka St. (UHCD),
136 Main St. N. (MVHCD), 60 Main St. N. unit 9 (MVHCD),
File Numbers: PE 23 115635, HP 22 266178, DP 22 262644, HP 23 112926, SP
23 115365

The following Building Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the delegated
approval process:

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken

32 Washington St. PE 23 115635 Pool Enclosure of in-ground pool
(MVCD)

16 Victoria Ave. HP 22 266178 Basement Underpinning, change of door
(UHCD) into window on modern addition, new

windows at rear of building not visible
from street

34 Eureka. DP 22 262644 Demolition of non-heritage class ‘C’ type
(UHCD) house

136 Main St. N. HP 23 112926 Approval of new wall sign

(MVHCD)

60 Main St. N. unit9 | SP 23 115365 Approval of new wall sign

(MVHCD)

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham

THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on building and sign permits approved by
Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process.

File: 32 Washington St., 16 Victoria Ave., 34 Eureka St., 136 Main St. N., 60 Main St. N.
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